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Canada Border Services
Agency
www.cbsa.gc.ca

Border Information Service Line
Tel.: 1-800-461-9999 (in Canada) or
204-983-3500 or 506-636-5064

PUBLICATIONS (FREE)

e Crossing the Border with
$10,000 or More? (RC4321)

e [ Declare (RCA044)

Importing a Firearm or Weapon

into Canada (RC4227)

e Importing a Vehicle into Canada
(RC4140)

o Moving Back to Canada (RC4105)

To ACCESS OR ORDER:

Consult www.chsa.gc.ca/forms,
call 1-800-959-2221 (in Canada
and the U.S.) or contact your local
CBSA office.

Canada Firearms Centre
www.cfc-cafc.ge.ca

Tel.: 1-800-731-4000
E-mail: cfc-cafc@cfc-cafc.gc.ca

Canada Revenue Agency
www.cra.gc.ca

International Tax Services Office
Tel.: 1-800-267-5177 (in Canada
and the U.S.) or 613-952-3741

Non-Resident Withholding Accounts
Tel.: 1-800-267-3395 (in Canada
and the U.S.) or 613-952-2344
Collect calls are accepted.

Problem Resolution Program

Tel.: 1-800-661-4985 (in Canada

and the U.S.)
PusLicaTION (FREE)

e Canadian Residents Abroad

(T4131)

TO ACCESS OR ORDER:
Consult www.cra.gc.ca or call

1-800-959-2221 (in Canada and

the U.S.) or 613-952-3741.

Canadian Automobile
Association

Www.caa.ca

Canadian Food Inspection
Agency
www.inspection.gc.ca

Tel.: 1-800-442-2342

Import Service Centres (ISC)
Eastern ISC
Central ISC
Western ISC

1-877-493-0468
1-800-835-4486
1-888-732-6222

Canadian Heritage
www.canadianheritage.gc.ca/travel

Movable Cultural Property
Program

Tel.: 1-866-999-2494 or
819-997-7761

Canadian HIV/AIDS
Information Centre
(Canadian Public Health Association)
www.aidssida.cpha.ca

PusLICATION ($ FOR MANY COPIES)
e Basic Facts About HIV and AIDS

To ORDER:
Tel.: 1-877-999-7740
E-mail: aidssida@cpha.ca

Canadian Institute of Travel
Counsellors

www.citc.ca

PusLications ($)

o Scam Watch, vol. 1 (Defining
Travel Common Sense)

e Scam Watch, vol. 2 (Son of
Scam)

To ORDER:

Tel.: 1-800-589-5776 or
416-484-4450

E-mail: info@citc.ca

w—

Canadian Public Health
Association

www.cpha.ca

Pustications ($)

e Don't Drink the Water: The
Complete Traveller’s Guide to
Staying Healthy in Warm
Climates

e International Travel and Health

e Travel Immunization Record

To ORDER:

Tel.: 613-725-3769
Fax: 613-725-9826
E-mail: info@cpha.ca

Canadian Society for
International Health

www.csih.org

List of Travel Clinics
E-mail: csih@csih.org
Tel.: 613-241-5785

Canadian Transportation
Agency
www.cta.gc.ca

PUBLICATION (FREE)

e A Guide for Persons with
Disabilities: Taking Charge of the
Air Travel Experience

TO ACCESS OR ORDER:
Consult www.cta.gc.ca or
call 1-888-222-2592;
TTY 1-800-669-5575.




